Sent from Yahoo Mail for iPhone

On Friday, May 7, 2021, 10:21 AM, Luiz Torres <LTorres2@anaheim.net> wrote:

Can you send a screenshot of what your seeing in your wallet tab?

Luiz Torres
Council Assistant I

City of Anaheim | Council Member Avelino Valencia ll|
Work: 657-226-7575

From: SERINA SERRANO <F>

Sent: Friday, May 7, 2021 10: 1%

To: Luiz Torres <LTorres2@anaheim.net>

Subject: Re: Serina Serrano - Angels Tickets Procedure Follow-Up

Sorry to bother you again Luiz. I don’t see the tickets.

Sent from Yahoo Mail for iPhone

On Friday, May 7, 2021, 10:06 AM, SERINA SERRANO - wrote:

Thank you for your help.

Sent from Yahoo Mail for iPhone

On Friday, May 7, 2021, 10:05 AM, SERINA SERRANO

No. It’s ok. I already created the info

Sent from Yahoo Mail for iPhone

On Friday, May 7, 2021, 10:05 AM, Luiz Torres
<LTorres2(@anaheim.net> wrote:

That is the information I received from CM Avelino
Valencia directly. I'll update the information with
my staff but it shouldn’t be an issue as long as the
tickets on the MLB BALLPARK APP are
downloaded. Frankly, I used Serina Serrano for this
new email thread because that was your apparent
name based on your email address. I was unaware
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that we had your old last name filed. I hope this
explains everything!

Best,

Luiz Torres

Council Assistant I

City of Anaheim | Council Member Avelino Valencia IlI
Work: 657-226-7575

From: SERINA SERRANO

Sent: Frlgay, May 7, 2021 9:58:58 AM

To: Luiz Torres <LTorres2@anaheim.net>
Subject: Re: Serina Serrano - Angels Tickets
Procedure Follow-Up

I don’t mind. T just don’t know if it’s a problem.

Sent from Yahoo Mail for iPhone

On Friday, May 7, 2021, 9:58 AM, SERINA

Question... Why is it addressed
Serina Porras? I haven’t used that
last name in over 23 years. So it
doesn’t reflect on any of my ID’s.

Sent from Yahoo Mail for iPhone

On Friday, May 7, 2021, 9:56 AM,
Luiz Torres <LTorres2(@anaheim.net>
wrote:

No worries! | am at
your service. Please
follow the instructions
below!

Hello Serina Porras,

Confirming Council
Member Valencia's
behest to you of "Two
(2) Tickets for 5/8/2021
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